

BABY SITTERS

At this time of year there is an everincreasing use of baby sitters, and this introduces other serious problems. It has been found that many baby sitters do not even know the address of the home in which they are minding children, and could not give the correct address to the Fire Department should a fire occur. It must also be remembered that a baby sitter is not as familiar with a house as those who live in it.

Any outside person given the responsibility of the children while the parents are out should be carefully briefed as to location of EXITS and the telephone, the Fire Dept. telephone number, and the address and telephone number of the place to which the parents are going. These instructions should be in writing as well as verbal.

Terrace Bay Fire Department.

0-0-0

MONSTER STAG

A once in a lifetime Stag party will be held on Friday evening commencing at 8 o'clock on December 14th in the Guild Hall at Schreiber. We guarantee that you will have more fun and surprises than you ever have had before. Music is being supplied. There will be a Mystery Door Prize which we believe has never been offered before. There will also be a Floor Show and numerous other surprises. You can't afford to miss this. There will also be a famous English Boxer in attendance for a few minutes. It's a ton of fun for everyone.

(cont'd next column)

This stag is being held to bid farewell to the following men who are leaving for the mill at Hinton -Orval Kinsman, Don Kusik, Emil Storvold, Ken Johnson.

Tickets are only \$2.00 each and may be purchased from any of the following -M. Smilsky, C. Bougie, E. Henry, P. Rochon, G. Partington, D. LaPorte, G. McLellan (I&L) Art Reynolds, R. Stachiw, E. Belliveau.

See you there !

0-0-0

ATTENTION ALL HOUSEHOLDERS

There will be no garbage collection on Christmas Day, Tuesday, December 25th, or New Year's Day, Tuesday, January 1st.

Instead, garbage will be collected on Monday, December 24th, and Monday, December 31st.

0-0-0

CAR TICKET SALESMEN

Will all those who have tiskets sold or unsold phone Ken Hutchinson, Financial Chairman, and report on sales. This is wanted before Monday, December 10th. Let's see how we stand.

0-0-0

ART CLUB DISPLAY ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 6th

The public is invited to see an exhibit of the Art Club this Thursday in the large meeting room of the Recreation Centre from 8 to 10.30 P.M. On display will be charcoal drawings and oil paintings done by the members this fall.

Registration for new members will take place during the evening. Our club needs new members and the interest of this Community to continue functioning as an active club.

All members have had instruction from professional art instructors from the Lakehead and the exhibit is well worth seeing.

See you on Thursday at the Art Exhibit.

0-0-0

BROOMBALL MEETING

There will be a very important meeting Thursday December 13th at 7 P.M. in the small meeting room of the Recreation Centre. Make an effort to be there and get this "Mayhem on ice" on the ice.